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21St June 2010 I 
Re: Notices in accordance with Regulation 18(3) of the 
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007. 

Register No. D0431-01 

Dear Mr Huskisson 

I refer to the notice received for the Ballingeary Waste Water Discharge Licence 
Application on June 2"d last. 

The notice consists of two items. Item 1 asks that a preliminary assessment be carried 
out and the results to be returned to the Agency within one from issue of letter. As the 
letter was dated 3 1 st May 20 10 then this preliminary assessment is due back to the 
Agency by 3 lSt June next. 

The overall date for return of the information requested i.e. any further assessment 
required in Item 1 and completing Item 2, is July 27th 

Cork CO Council respectfully requests a two month extension of time to supply this 
information. Due to staff shortages, summer vacations, the amount of work involved 
and the fact that four notices with the same timeframe were issued together we will 
not be able to gather the information requested in the timeframe given. 

Therefore we respectfully ask the Agency to agree to a revised submission date for glJ 
the informatio uested of Thursday 30th Sept 2010. LV7 

Director of Ser6ices 
Area Operations South 
Floor 5 
County Hall 
Cork. 
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